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Dear Paul, 12/31/80

In your 2 413, 530 is about an GELQ s-rial,657. Did we get that? I don_t mcall
ite It can bo lumportant, inlcwiding in ny swlt for the {isld office records. “as you
will eee from the enclosed, I've won a major administrative victory and thia can be
amongthe files/records to be searcheed at D1 and 10, 1'd ap.reciate a conv, three if the
<¢ony is not elear, Yo use in an appeals I have nany pending on thex literature distribution.

There were, frou my investigations, quite a nuaber of Uswald literature oporations
not included in the reports that vent to the Comminsion or in the disolosed files.

Aftor a caraful reading of the Shenefield letter I'd ap reciate any corments and
sugsestions about searches to be made, etc., so I can get that stuff.

in 529 you asit about the Wrono-Guth bblis. I'm not izpartdal on it but su. est,
from what he wrote me, that ypu may want to aak Ray “arcus.

Your lengthy discussion of the FEL sand the U504 cn the acoustical tape iacks any
refercnce to any eollateral substentiatiom. This is one of the H3CA's problems, as it
i3 o thooe who supported it, becauze the #8SCA, b fore buing hoist on its own seterd,
attmpted to prove that ther: was no other shooling and wus extraordinarily dishonest
in that =pim endeavor, about which I recall no orliticism frow the critics.

Por example, no comment by you on the FII's silence zbout the Bronson film, or its
untruthfulness in the claim that it ca.n,,t do anything with the filpn without runaing
copyrisht risks. Not trus at all, and I won the precedont copyricht czse.

dnything else you have that goes with the 4zn rez, thanks.
lot much new here. Hopo you all have a gond year. And thanks much for the pood
b cture of your beauty.

Best,
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